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Apr i1 1 , 1985 

Mr. Richard L. Lohse 
1984 MUlberry Avenue 
Las Cruces , :t-M 88004 

Dear Dick: 

Your final temperature logs for the Hillsboro project have been received, 
and the data looks good. We appreciate your offer to do a short 
interpretive report; however, it is the kind of thing we routinely do. 
Therefore, we will not require an interpretive report. 

Thanks again for the temper a ture data. Good 1 uck. with your new 
consulting venture. 

Sincerely, 

S'IEAM RESIRVE OORR>RATION 

-».9~ 
H. D. Pilkington 
Chief Geologist 
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cc: A. Clement 
H. J. Olson 
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